Oregon Paint Horse Club Minutes

October 22, 2024

Call to Order - 6:33 pm

<u>Attendance</u>: Carrie Averill, Elaine Grimps, Sarah Lutz, Kristen Shaw, Rachel Arbuckle, Joan Horton, Allison Freeman, Molly Davis

<u>Minutes</u>: Sarah made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Jamie seconded. Motion passed

Treasury Report: No changes to anything financial.

Zone One Report: No report. Meeting last Wednesday got canceled. It is rescheduled tomorrow.

NWCC Report: Met on September 12th. Discussed February 22nd will be the banquet at the same location. Looking for gift baskets. Traditionally OPHC has donated a basket for their auction. Emerald points haven't been posted yet. Brenda is working on the awards and should have an outline in the next couple of weeks. Hailey Howlett won the scholarship and t-shirts are being finalized. Raffle funds are sitting at this point. We will work on getting a basket to Allison to take to the banquet. We will table the banquet basket until the next meeting.

Spring Fling Show 2025 - OSF has a new contact. We have all the paid staff scheduled. APHA has the approval and it has been submitted. Class list is done and being prepared. Finalizing "fun" classes. Discussed increasing the number of "Never Won a Buckle" classes. Sara Hamer is still planning to do a trail clinic at the show and it will be free to the members. Joan expressed concern regarding the clinic being on the same trail pattern on the same trail course.

Committees:

Youth- Allison has reached out to Theresa Pelton to do a call regarding scoring of classes. Allison will contact and find a time that works for the youth. Discussed opening it up to other members as a benefit for membership. Allison would like to contact a Purina rep to come talk to members. Invite to the show? Coupon code???

Awards - People liked the saddle racks. The top and bottom pieces are whole and the end pieces need to be assembled. Prices start at \$109 up to \$129. Shipping would be \$721 for 21 or the saddle stands. We do not have a point minimum for year end awards. We are doing reserve and grand champion only - we aren't placing them further than that. Discussed year end award requirements. We are trying to get more people involved in the club. Joan spoke regarding dropping the committee requirements of working/sponsorship fees. Kristen will

look for price on the tables. \$125-\$135 is cost of high point and reserve would be \$75. High point awards will be saddle racks and reserves will be the buckle rack. If there are people that win more than one high point they will get one saddle stand, and if they have multiple awards we will fill in with the awards we have on hand. Super horse has not been advertised winning a saddle. We need to discuss if we advertise as one horse/one rider or one horse with multiple riders. Super horse will get a custom headstall with the buckle's engraved with OPHC Super Horse. We will discuss award requirements before next year.

Sponsorship -

Membership -

Marketing - We have a show logo that has been designed and moving forward this will be the show logo for all marketing purposes including FB page, t-shirts, etc...

Old Business:

New Business: Elections - Jamie, Rachel and Dakota need to be nominated for the board. Carrie nominated Rachel and Jamie for the board. Kristen nominated Holly Swofford for the board. Allison nominates Jessica Wolfer.

Next Meeting: December 3rd at 6:30 via Google Meet

Meeting adjourned: 8:09 pm